

October 14, 2019, 18:30

Peter
Treasurer--budget
HR
Fundraising
Awards dinner
LTR
Fall regattas
PFC/RFTC
Boathouse--parking
Lease

DA Policy
Women's sweep team discussion

Minutes approved by unanimous vote

Peter
Treasurer--budget
\$32,000 in bank

HR--club coaches

Fundraising--proposal sent to members next week.
Awards dinner--raffle?? idea to raise money
LTR--done for the year
Fall regattas--
PFC/RFTC--announcement this week
Boathouse--parking lot
Lease--update
Ramp installation imminent

DA Policy--jim presented most updated draft. Final testing protocol needs to be ironed out.

Communication to staff, once policy is adopted.

Safety--no update from Terry

Women's sweep team discussion--